

RE: IESO line of credit

From: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=hume, steen (energy)fad">
To: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Reid, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.reid@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 02 May 2017 15:13:26 -0400

Hi Kim: yes, it part of the TB submission. We used wording from Bruce's Memo that you sent over yesterday day.

We'll make sure it's on folks radar.

Steen

From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: May-02-17 3:10 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Cc: Reid, Michael (ENERGY)
Subject: IESO line of credit

Steen, you may already have this in the treasury board materials, but can you pls ensure that OFA increase of IESO line of credit in support of fair hydro implementation is included as an action item somewhere, and note it may need a minister of finance directive. If we need to discuss let me know.

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.